



	Minutes of the Par	rish Assen	nbly		
	Wednesday 28 May 2	2025 at 7.0	0 p.m.		
	Assembly Roon	n, Town Ha	all		
21/25	Welcome and Apologies –				
	Apologies: The Constable, Deputy Carina Alves, Barbara Corbett, Heather-Anne Hubbell, and Malcolm L'Amy				
	Deputies in Attendance:				
	Stephen Ahier.				
	Procureurs in attendance:				
	Peter Pearce (Chair) and John Baker				
22/25	Item 1: To approve the Minutes of the Parish Assen	nbly held on	30 April 2025		
22/23	Proposer: Deputy Stephen Ahier Seconder: Procur				
	The minutes were adopted.				
23/25	Item 2: To recommend to the Licensing Assembl	y the follow	ing applications for licences for the yea		
	2025 in virtue of the Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974:				
	Name	Category	Business Address		
	Aperitivo Limited	1st & 3rd	Bar Basso		
	David Voisin (Sec)		Unit 13b Liberty Wharf		
			La Route de la Liberation		
	Proposer: Florin Aranda Seconder: William Davey David Voisin spoke on behalf of the company, explaining Cafe which had held a 3rd category licence. The from shop, whilst the rear of the premises that opens into L and 3rd category licences. Mr Voisin asked for the lice Liberty Wharf complex.	nt of the prer Liberty Wharf ences to be	nises is to remain a takeaway fish and chi , is to become a bar restaurant, requiring 1s extended to cover an outside area within the		
	David Voisin spoke on behalf of the company, explaining Cafe which had held a 3rd category licence. The from shop, whilst the rear of the premises that opens into L and 3rd category licences. Mr Voisin asked for the lice Liberty Wharf complex. Chef de Police, Danny Scaife asked what time the pre- 11pm. There were no further questions from the Asser- unanimously	nt of the prer Liberty Wharf ences to be emises would mbly, on bein	ad recently purchased the premises, Seafood nises is to remain a takeaway fish and chi , is to become a bar restaurant, requiring 1s extended to cover an outside area within the I close. Mr Voisin confirmed it would close a ig put to a vote the application was approved		
	David Voisin spoke on behalf of the company, explaining Cafe which had held a 3rd category licence. The from shop, whilst the rear of the premises that opens into L and 3rd category licences. Mr Voisin asked for the lice Liberty Wharf complex. Chef de Police, Danny Scaife asked what time the pre- 11pm. There were no further questions from the Asser- unanimously Bond Hotel Limited	nt of the prer Liberty Wharf ences to be emises would	ad recently purchased the premises, Seafood nises is to remain a takeaway fish and chi , is to become a bar restaurant, requiring 1s extended to cover an outside area within the close. Mr Voisin confirmed it would close a g put to a vote the application was approved The Kings Bar		
	David Voisin spoke on behalf of the company, explaining Cafe which had held a 3rd category licence. The from shop, whilst the rear of the premises that opens into L and 3rd category licences. Mr Voisin asked for the lice Liberty Wharf complex. Chef de Police, Danny Scaife asked what time the pre- 11pm. There were no further questions from the Asser- unanimously Bond Hotel Limited Alexander Burnett (Sec)	nt of the prer Liberty Wharf ences to be emises would mbly, on bein 7th	ad recently purchased the premises, Seafood nises is to remain a takeaway fish and chip , is to become a bar restaurant, requiring 1s extended to cover an outside area within the I close. Mr Voisin confirmed it would close a ig put to a vote the application was approved		
	David Voisin spoke on behalf of the company, explaining Cafe which had held a 3rd category licence. The from shop, whilst the rear of the premises that opens into L and 3rd category licences. Mr Voisin asked for the lice Liberty Wharf complex. Chef de Police, Danny Scaife asked what time the pre- 11pm. There were no further questions from the Asser- unanimously Bond Hotel Limited Alexander Burnett (Sec) Proposer: Nelson De Freitas, Seconder: Alison Bake	nt of the prer Liberty Wharf ences to be emises would mbly, on bein <b>7th</b> r	ad recently purchased the premises, Seafoo nises is to remain a takeaway fish and chi , is to become a bar restaurant, requiring 1s extended to cover an outside area within the I close. Mr Voisin confirmed it would close a ng put to a vote the application was approve The Kings Bar 14 Bond Street		
	David Voisin spoke on behalf of the company, explaining Cafe which had held a 3rd category licence. The from shop, whilst the rear of the premises that opens into L and 3rd category licences. Mr Voisin asked for the lice Liberty Wharf complex. Chef de Police, Danny Scaife asked what time the pre- 11pm. There were no further questions from the Asser- unanimously Bond Hotel Limited Alexander Burnett (Sec)	nt of the prer Liberty Wharf ences to be emises would mbly, on bein 7th r y licence app	ad recently purchased the premises, Seafoo nises is to remain a takeaway fish and chi , is to become a bar restaurant, requiring 1s extended to cover an outside area within th I close. Mr Voisin confirmed it would close a g put to a vote the application was approve The Kings Bar 14 Bond Street		
	David Voisin spoke on behalf of the company, explaining Cafe which had held a 3rd category licence. The from shop, whilst the rear of the premises that opens into L and 3rd category licences. Mr Voisin asked for the lice Liberty Wharf complex. Chef de Police, Danny Scaife asked what time the pre- 11pm. There were no further questions from the Asser- unanimously Bond Hotel Limited Alexander Burnett (Sec) Proposer: Nelson De Freitas, Seconder: Alison Bake Nelson De Freitas, spoke on behalf of a 7th categor applying for a 7th category licence to provide entertain	nt of the prer Liberty Wharf ences to be emises would mbly, on bein 7th r y licence app ment on a Fi build remain of	ad recently purchased the premises, Seafoo nises is to remain a takeaway fish and chi , is to become a bar restaurant, requiring 1s extended to cover an outside area within th I close. Mr Voisin confirmed it would close a g put to a vote the application was approve The Kings Bar 14 Bond Street		
	<ul> <li>David Voisin spoke on behalf of the company, explaining Cafe which had held a 3rd category licence. The from shop, whilst the rear of the premises that opens into L and 3rd category licences. Mr Voisin asked for the lice Liberty Wharf complex.</li> <li>Chef de Police, Danny Scaife asked what time the present time of the present of the prese</li></ul>	nt of the prer Liberty Wharf ences to be emises would mbly, on bein 7th 7 y licence app ment on a Fi ould remain of days and Satu	ad recently purchased the premises, Seafoo nises is to remain a takeaway fish and chi , is to become a bar restaurant, requiring 1s extended to cover an outside area within the I close. Mr Voisin confirmed it would close a g put to a vote the application was approve The Kings Bar 14 Bond Street Dication for The Kings Bar. The company in riday and at the weekend. The bar provides uppen until 1am, and if so, does it employ doc urdays, and door staff are employed on thes The Freitas confirmed that the music woul		
	<ul> <li>David Voisin spoke on behalf of the company, explaining Cafe which had held a 3rd category licence. The from shop, whilst the rear of the premises that opens into L and 3rd category licences. Mr Voisin asked for the lice Liberty Wharf complex.</li> <li>Chef de Police, Danny Scaife asked what time the present time of the transmously</li> <li>Bond Hotel Limited Alexander Burnett (Sec)</li> <li>Proposer: Nelson De Freitas, Seconder: Alison Bake</li> <li>Nelson De Freitas, spoke on behalf of a 7th categor applying for a 7th category licence to provide entertain seating service only.</li> <li>Chef de Police, Danny Scaife asked if the premises we staff. Mr De Freitas confirmed that was the plan on Fride evenings.</li> <li>Deputy Ahier asked if they would be playing music to cease after midnight, which would provide less than an There were no further questions from the Assembly unanimously.</li> </ul>	nt of the prer Liberty Wharf ences to be emises would mbly, on bein 7th 7 y licence app ment on a Fi build remain of days and Sate until 1am. Mr hour for peop y, on being p	ad recently purchased the premises, Seafoornises is to remain a takeaway fish and chill, is to become a bar restaurant, requiring 1s extended to cover an outside area within the close. Mr Voisin confirmed it would close and put to a vote the application was approved The Kings Bar 14 Bond Street Dilication for The Kings Bar. The company in the triday and at the weekend. The bar provides a spen until 1am, and if so, does it employ docurdays, and door staff are employed on these to drink up and be out of the premises. The vote the application was approved to a vote the application was approved to a vote the application the bar provides a spen until 1am, and if so, does it employ docurdays, and door staff are employed on these to drink up and be out of the premises. The vote the application was approved to a vote the application was approved to application was approved to a vote the application was approved to a vote the application was approve		
	<ul> <li>David Voisin spoke on behalf of the company, explaining Cafe which had held a 3rd category licence. The from shop, whilst the rear of the premises that opens into L and 3rd category licences. Mr Voisin asked for the lice Liberty Wharf complex.</li> <li>Chef de Police, Danny Scaife asked what time the present time of the Police, Danny Scaife asked what time the present time of the Police, Danny Scaife asked what time the present time of the Police, Danny Scaife asked what time the present time of the Police, Danny Scaife asked what time the present time of the Police, Danny Scaife asked what time the present time of the Police, Danny Scaife asked if the present time of the Police, Danny Scaife asked if the premises we staff. Mr De Freitas confirmed that was the plan on Free venings.</li> <li>Deputy Ahier asked if they would be playing music to cease after midnight, which would provide less than an There were no further questions from the Assembly</li> </ul>	nt of the prer Liberty Wharf ences to be emises would mbly, on bein 7th 7 y licence app ment on a Fi build remain of days and Sate until 1am. Mr hour for peop	ad recently purchased the premises, Seafood nises is to remain a takeaway fish and chin , is to become a bar restaurant, requiring 1s extended to cover an outside area within the l close. Mr Voisin confirmed it would close a g put to a vote the application was approved The Kings Bar 14 Bond Street		

	Esther De Freitas, spoke on behalf of a 3rd category operate a restaurant/café which will open from 7.30am			
	There were no questions from the Assembly, on being	nut to a vote t	the application was approved upanimously	
	Joshua Jewison	6th	Jersey Mead	
		••••	29 - 33 Devonshire Place	
	Proposer: Nelson De Freitas, Seconder: Alison Bake	r		
	Joshua Jewison advised the Assembly that he was a The Mead will be made with local products, and sold or	nline, through	Facebook and Instagram.	
	There were no questions from the Assembly, on being			
	La Bodega Limited Ambition Accountancy La Bodega Ltd) (Sec)	3rd	Arroz 41 The Parade	
	Proposer: Francisco Loro Reina Seconder: Karen Be	ertram		
	Francisco Loro Reina advised the Assembly that the Arroz. The restaurant will be Spanish, serving tapas e cover a chose publique alfresco area.			
	There were no questions from the Assembly, on being			
	I Tre Malandrini Limited	3rd & 6th	La Bottega	
	Rosscot Secretaries		75 - 77 Central Market	
	(I Tre Malandrini Limited) (Sec) Proposer: Gill Rees, Seconder: Sarah Correia			
	Salvatore La Ragione advised the Assembly that the c for La Bottega in the Central Market. The restaurar requested the licence be extended to cover an outside Chef de Police, Danny Scaife asked if the 6th categor alcohol deliveries would be of beer and wine only. There were no further questions from the Assembly unanimously	nt hopes to b area within th y licence was , on being p	oring something different to the Market and e market complex. for deliveries. Mr La Ragione explained that ut to a vote the application was approved	
	Voisins Department Store Limited	3rd	Voisins Department Store	
	Christopher Byrne (Sec) Proposer: Francis Gerald Voisin, Seconder: Patricia	Chard	26 - 32 King Street	
	Francis Gerald Voisin advised the Assembly that the company wished to apply for a 3rd category licence for the existing restaurant on the 3 <sup>rd</sup> floor. The restaurant has been in operation for many years, the reason for the application is to bring the licence back into Voisins Limited. There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously			
24/25	Item 3: To consider an application for a Bailiff's En in respect of premises known as The Kings Bar, licence and who are applying for a 7 <sup>th</sup> category lic would be a duo or trio, piano and/or guitar. This typ Saturdays.	14 Bond Stre ence. The ap be of entertai	eet, who already hold a 1 <sup>st</sup> category plication is for entertainment which	
	Proposer: Nelson De Freitas, Seconder: Alison Bake	r		
	Nelson De Freitas advised the Assembly that as pe Entertainment Certificate (P49) with a 7th category lice		application the company require a Bailiff's	
	There were no questions from the Assembly, on being	put to a vote t	the application was approved unanimously	
25/25	Item 4: To consider an application by The Pavillion			
	category licences, for The Pavillion, Liberation Pl their 3 <sup>rd</sup> Category Restaurant Licence to Monday t	ace, The Esp	planade; to extend the sale of alcohol for	

	Sunday, Good Friday and Christmas Day between 11am and midnight.
	Proposer: Kate Godfrey, Seconder: Sebastian Kiernicki
	Kate Godfrey advised the Assembly that the company had been running The Pavilion for over two years. The application is to extend the licence to accommodate events, predominately on Fridays and Saturdays.
	Deputy Ahier questioned the hours the premises would be open over the Christmas period. Miss Godfrey confirmed the premises normally closes over the Christmas period.
	There were no further questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously
26/25	Item 5: To consider an application for a Bailiff's Entertainment Permit (P49) by The Pavillion Restaurant Limited, in respect of premises known as The Pavillion, Liberation Place, The Esplanade, who hold 1st and 3rd category licences. The application is for events which take place inside the premises from Monday to Saturday, 5pm to 1am, and there shall be no more than 3 occasions a month with music or activities which are covered by the permit. The entertainment will take the form of a DJ or small band.
	Proposer: Kate Godfrey, Seconder: Sebastian Kiernicki
	Kate Godfrey advised the Assembly that the company would like to apply for a Bailiff's Entertainment Permit (P49) to hold small private events incorporating small bands.
	There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously
27/25	Item 6:To consider an application by A De Gruchy & Co Limited, in respect of premises known as A De Gruchy & Co, 50-52 King Street, holder of a 6 <sup>th</sup> category licence. The application is to amend the conditions of the current licence, stating alcohol will only be sold in gift packs between 1 <sup>st</sup> October and 28 <sup>th</sup> February, to alcohol can be sold as separate items on a year-round basis.
	Proposer: Simon Youden, Seconder: Darren Huelin
	Paul Mulliner advised the Assembly that the company wished to amend their 6th category licence, to permit them to support local businesses by selling alcohol individually and on a year-round basis.
	There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously The Chair advised the Assembly that anyone who had spoken in respect of the Licensing applications, was entitled to address the Licensing Assembly, which would sit at 10:00am on Thursday 19 June to hear the applications.
	The date of the next scheduled Parish Assembly is Wednesday 25 June 2025